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	AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
	1. CONTRACT ID CODE
	PAGE
OF
PAGES

	
	
	1
	3

	2.  AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.
	3.  EFFECTIVE DATE
	4.  REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.       
	5.  PROJECT NO. (If applicable)

	02
	
	N/A
	

	6.  ISSUED BY
	CODE
	
	7.  ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)

	CODE
	

	NASA DRYDEN FLIGHT RESEARCH CENTER
PO BOX 273/D-1422/A/JEK
EDWARDS, CA 93523-0273


	Initiator: Jim E. Kitahara (661) 276-5355

	8.  NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No. Street, county, State and ZIP: Code)
	(X)
	9A.  AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

	All Offerors
                                                                                
	X
	NND13473029R

	
	
	9B.  DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

	
	
	06/14/2013

	
	
	10A.  MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

	
	
	

	
	
	10B.  DATED (SEE ITEM 13)

	CODE           
	FACILITY CODE

	
	

	11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers
 FORMCHECKBOX 

is extended, 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning   1   copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATA SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and data specified.



	12.  ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

	N/A.

	13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

	(X)
	A.
THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority)  THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

	 



	     

	
	B.
THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).         

	
	C.
THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:



	
	D.
OTHER Specify type of modification and authority)



	E.  IMPORTANT:  Contractor
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 is not,
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  is 
required to sign this document and return    1      copy to the issuing office.

	DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
Amendment 02 is issued to answer questions as follows:
                                                                      Continued 


	Except at provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

	15A.  NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER   (Type or print)
	16A.  NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER   (Type or print)

	
	ROSALIA TOBERMAN, Contracting Officer

	15B.  CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR
	15C.  DATE SIGNED
	16B.  UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
	16C.  DATE SIGNED

	__________________________________________________

(Signature of person authorized to sign)
	     
	BY _____________________________________________

(Signature of Contracting Officer)
	JULY 2, 2013


1. Can you please clarify the following acronyms

(i) ARO – On receipt of Order


(ii) NLT – No Later Than
2. AS9100 compliance. We are currently compliant with EN(AS)9110 but is not yet certified. It is expected that certification will be granted by the end of 2013. Is this acceptable to NASA. –  Compliance with EN (AS)9110 Rev. B is an acceptable equivalent.

3. Minimum release in hours. Please confirm if the minimum release is 9,000 hrs or 9,500 hrs. – Minimum release for the engine is 9,000 hours.  Amendment one errouneusley included a minimum release of 9,500 hours.

4. Statement of Work queries

(i) LPC Module – Module is newly overhauled with TSO =0 and not a new module., – That is acceptable. See SOW Section “LPC Module”: Zero time since new, rubber ducting at stages 2-4, replaced and with all stators C-4 cleaned, repaired or overhauled with new RTV seals on stators 

(ii) Review and provide copies of all previous documented repairs and incorporated engineering directives. Is this required for the last shop visit only? – No, we require all associated documents

(iii)  5.0 Deliverables – is it acceptable to provide details of major assemblies on a Form 337 rather than supplying Form 8130-3 for each major assembly. WE will supply EASA Form One dual release for the engine. – FAA Form 337 is an acceptable equivalent.

5. Attachment B: There are 2 versions of the “Data Requirements Description” Please clarify the difference between both documents. Is one for completed engines ready for delivery and the other for engines in work?  – DRD-1 lists the required documents that will accompany the engine and DRD-2 lists the maintenance strategy/plan. Both DRD’s apply to all four engines.

6. Will one supplier be awarded the entire contract or is it possible the engines could be procured from multiple suppliers?  – At contract award, NASA will select the number of engines 2 minimum, 4 maximum, covered by this procurement depending on available funding.  Award could be made to multiple vendors.

7. Is there a predetermined structure and layout for the submitted proposal document? --– A completed SF1449, NND13473029R Solicitation body continuation pages, and Offeror’s technical proposal detailing compliacne with the SOW is required.

8. Can the proposal be submitted electronically or must a hard copy of the proposal submitted? – An electronic proposal can be submitted to Jim Kitahara, Contracting Officer, Email James.E.Kitahara@nasa.gov.
9. Will the quote due date be extended.  No
NSN 7540-01-152-8070

30-105
STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
PREVIOUS EDITION UNUSABLE

Computer Generated
Prescribed by GSA   FAR (48 CFR) 53.243


